

# **LADC** Public Minutes

Alcohol & Other Drug Use Professionals Board Oct 13, 2022 at 9:00 AM EDT 7 Eagle Square Concord NH 03301

### **Members Attending**

Kelly Luedtke, MLADC, Chair Alex Hamel, MLADC Dawna Jones, MLADC Joni O'Brien, MLADC Jessica Carter, CRSW

- I. Call To Order
- II. Public Appearances
  - A. **9:00 a.m. Sarah Johnston, CRSW**. Audit Hearing Continued, attended in person. On motion from Jessica, second from Alex to move this case into Non-Public, roll call vote 4-0-1 Joni abstained.
  - B. **9:00 a.m. Benjamin Goldrich, MLADC.** Audit Show Cause Hearing, attended via zoom.
  - C. **9:00 a.m. Katherin Langone, MLADC**. Audit Show Cause Hearing attended in person.
- III. Review September 8, 2022 Minutes On motion from Jessica, second from Joni to approve as presented, roll call vote 5-0-0.
- IV. OPLC and/or Board Administration Updates
  - A. Board advised of the Committee to Study and Make Recommendations relative to LADC Board, Board of Medicine, Board of Mental Health, Board of Nursing, and Psychology Board. A Board member will try to attend the next meeting.

## V. Old Business

- A. **Sarah Pepper, CRSW** Audit Material for review On motion from Dawna, second from Jessica to move into Non-Public, roll call vote 4-0-1 Joni abstained.
- B. **Patricia Hiscoe, MLADC** Audit Material for review On motion from Alex, second from Dawna to accept the audit information submitted and approve the renewal of license, roll call vote 4-0-1 Joni Abstained.

C. **Jeffrey Wedge, MLADC** Audit Material for review – On motion from Jessica, second from Alex to approve the audit information submitted and approve the renewal of license, roll call vote 4-0-1 Joni Abstained.

#### VI. New Business

- A. Licensees requesting to become an approved supervisor of CRSW's
  - 1. **Jason Batten MLADC** On motion from Jessica, second from Alex to approve to supervise, roll call vote 5-0-0.
  - 2. **Erin Masury CRSW** On motion from Jessica, second from Joni to approve to supervise, roll call vote 5-0-0.
  - 3. **Victoria Lee MLADC** On motion from Alex, second from Jessica to approve to supervise, roll call vote 5-0-0.
  - 4. **Jessica Hurlbert CRSW** On motion from Alex, second from Jessica to approve to supervise, roll call vote 5-0-0.
  - 5. **Kelly Schoonover MLADC** On motion from Dawna, second from Joni to approve to supervise, roll call vote 5-0-0.
  - 6. **Michael Lawless MLADC** On motion from Dawna, second from Joni to approve to supervise, roll call vote 5-0-0.
  - 7. **Mindy Cohen-Dunlop MLADC** On motion from Dawna, second from Jessica to "approve pending" receipt of certificate from Choices Trainings and signed by Ginger Ross roll call vote 5-0-0.
- B. Continuing Education request for approval Not reviewed by Peer Review
  - 1. Heti Motivational Interviewing, Donna Magee Program Director On motion from Jessica, second from Alex to approve, roll call vote 5-0-0.
  - 2. The Art and Science of Peer Assisted Recovery, Joy Moody, Facilitator Missing the resume/CV's of the presenters. Once received, bring back to next meeting.
  - SOS Ethical Considerations in Peer Assisted Recovery, Joy Moody,
    Facilitator Missing the resume/CV's of the presenters. Once received,
    bring back to the next meeting.

# VII. Licensure

- A. CRSW Applicants recommended by Peer Review
  - 1. **Tricia Furbush CRSW** Supervisor was not approved during time of supervision. On motion from Alex, second from Jessica to send a letter

asking if there is anyone else who provided supervision during the specific timeframe listed in the letter that was Board Approved and listed on the Board's website list. Roll call vote 5-0-0.

- 2. **Erica Ferguson CRSW** On motion from Joni, second from Jessica to approve for certification, roll call vote 4-0-1 Dawna abstained.
- B. MLADC Applicants recommended by Peer Review
  - 1. **Jesse Schmitt MLADC** On motion from Jessica, second from Dawna to approve for licensure, roll call vote 5-0-0.
  - 2. **Margaret Robinson MLADC** On motion from Dawna, second from Joni to approve for licensure, roll call vote 5-0-0.

# VIII. Administrative Rules & Legislative Topics

- A. Alc 400 Draft Initial Proposal Tabled until November 4, 2022 additional meeting just for rules.
- B. Alc 300 Public Comment sent to JLCAR Some amendments were made, the Board is holding an additional Board meeting on November 4, 2022 to work on rules.
- C. Alc 200 Various Rules On motion from Joni, second from Jessica to approve the Conditional Approval Response as presented, roll call vote 5-0-0.
- IX. Non-Public Session On motion from Jessica, second from Alex to move into Non-Public session conducted for the purpose of discussing investigations of alleged licensee misconduct and other confidential Board business. Such a non-public session is authorized by RSA 91-A:3, II (c) & (e), RSA 91-A:5, IV, Lodge v. Knowlton, (1978), and the Board's executive and deliberative privileges.
- X. Resume Public Session at 4:35 p.m.

#### XI. Seal The Minutes of the Non-Public Session

Minutes of the non-public session are sealed to maintain the privacy of the items discussed in non-public session pursuant to RSA 91-A:3, II (c), on the grounds that public disclosure may adversely affect the reputation of a person other than a Board member or render the proposed action ineffective.

## XII. Other Public Matters from the Board

- A. Licensure
  - 1. Ruth Warren, CRSW On motion from Alex, second from Joni to approve, roll call vote 4-0-1 Dawna abstained.
  - 2. Venessa Ramirez, CRSW On motion from Alex, second from Joni to approve, roll call vote 5-0-0.

- 3. Danielle Fiore, LADC On motion from Jessica, second from Joni to approve, roll call vote 5-0-0.
- 4. Abigail Daggett, LADC On motion from Jessica, second from Joni to approve, roll call vote 5-0-0.
- B. Public Show Cause Hearings
  - 1. Katherin Langone, MLADC On motion from Alex, second from Jessica to approve, roll call vote 5-0-0.
  - 2. Benjamin Goldrich, MLADC On motion from Jessica, second from Alex to approve, roll call vote 5-0-0.
- XIII. Adjournment 4:45 p.m. on motion from Dawna, second from Alex to adjourn, roll call vote 5-0-0.